

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE FREDRIC BERGQVIST



FREDRIC BERGQVIST
ASSOCIATE

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB
BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15
SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
MOBILE: +46(0) 73 520 29 20
FREDRIC.BERGQVIST@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

Fredric Bergqvist is an associate at Norburg & Scherp. Prior to joining Norburg & Scherp, Fredric worked as a legal clerk at Svea Court of Appeal and before that as a law clerk at Stockholm District Court. Fredric has previously also worked as an associate at two other law firms.

In addition to his Swedish law degree, Fredric holds a U.S. law degree and is a member of the District of Columbia Bar. Fredric's working languages are Swedish and English.

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå, Associate, 2024–
- Svea Court of Appeal, Legal clerk, 2024
- Stockholm District Court, Law clerk, 2022–2024
- Baker & McKenzie, Associate, 2021–2022
- Next Advokater, Associate, 2018–2019

EDUCATION:

- Juris Doctor, Magna Cum Laude, 2021, Regent University School of Law
- Master of Laws, 2018, Stockholm University

LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (native)
- English (fluent)

MEMBERSHIPS AND APPOINTMENTS:

- Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS)
- District of Columbia Bar